City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SCL-1290
Addendum 

Updated on 08/017/2015

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SCL-1290, titled Horizontal Boring & Milling Machine released on 08/05/2015.  The due date and time for responses remains 08/24/2015; 4:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	08/05/2015
	08/05/2015
	Is the Pre-bid conference optional or Mandatory?
	
	See ITB Page 7. The Pre-bid Conference is Mandatory. Vendors must attend to be eligible to submit a Bid. Note address correction. Revise address to read: Seattle City Light South Service Center, Bldg.-A, 3613 4th Avenue South Seattle, WA 98124

	2
	08/10/2015
	08/17/2015
	Will the old machine be prepped for disassembly?
	Yes.  Power will be disconnected and all fluids removed.
	

	3
	08/10/2015
	08/17/2015
	Will we deliver the machine to Bldg. B and then move the machine to Building A?
	
	See ITB Page 3.  Change “Delivery to:” to read “Check in at:”  Actual delivery will be to the Installation and service location (Bldg. A) as listed on Page 4.

	4
	08/10/2015
	08/17/2015
	Will there be a clear path to the point of installation?
	The access door is 11 feet 11 inches wide.  The crane accommodates 25 tons (50,000 pounds), so the machine will need to be hoisted over any obstructions to reach the point of installation or partially disassembled and reassembled at the installation point.
	

	5
	08/10/2015
	08/17/2015
	Delivery was listed as “within 60 days”.  Is there any flexibility?
	
	Delivery is not needed until spring 2016.  See Page 5  Delivery/Shipping: The equipment must be invoiced prior to 12/31/2015 and be available for in Seattle for installation.  Delivery and installation will take place in first quarter 2016.  The City will negotiate any required storage fees with the successful bidder.
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